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Информация о судне, участвующем в 
крилевом промысле в 2012/13 г. – 
информация, представленная Европейским 
Союзом

ВСЕМ ЧЛЕНАМ КОМИССИИ И НАУЧНОГО КОМИТЕТА

Европейский Союз сообщил, что промысловое судно Alina будет вести 
промысел в 2012/13 г.

Андрю Райт
Исполнительный секретарь

Прилож.
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From: Cornelis.Pot@ec.europa.eu [mailto:Cornelis.Pot@ec.europa.eu]  

Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2013 1:04 AM 

To: CDS; Sarah Lenel 

Cc: Luis.MOLLEDO@ec.europa.eu 
Subject: FW: Licence notification request 

 

 

Good afternoon, 

 

We refer to our email message of 20 August 2012 concerning the notification of deletion of the 

Polish vessel ALINA GDY-46 from your Record of authorised vessels during the 2012/2013 fishing 

season, because the vessel was no longer registered in our Fleet Register. 

 

On 17 December 2012 the vessel was imported again by Poland and registered in the EU Fleet 

Register.  

 

We would like to notify the vessel ALINA GDY-46 again as authorised vessel for krill fishery in the 

CCAMLR Convention Area during the season 2012/2013. The notification documents were sent to 

you on 31 May 2012,  with our message 644353 and we would like to ask you to use these 

documents again, because all  vessel characteristics have remained  unchanged. 

 

Attached we send you the licence for the vessel. 

 

Best regards 

 

Cornelis    

 

 

     
Cornelis Pot  
European Commission  
DG MARE/D4  
Tel 0032.229.91262  
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